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on which to erect a building for worship. He also
sold the church lumber at a good discount with which
to build. First, gas lichts were used to light the
building. Then through the kindness of Mr. G. C
Battle the building was wired for electricity in1915.

When the building was finished, meetings were
held on the first and third Sundays. Reverend W.G.
Patterson served as pastor until December 1914.
Reverend W. W. Willian was called and served for
one year, resigning to go to work for the State Sun-
day Schonl Board. Following him Reverend J. C.
Rodgers was called and served for a short time.
After his ministry Reverend S. E. Bostick came and
was pastor for two or three years.

During this period Mr. W. V. Ausley moved away
and Mr. W. R. Battle was elected church-clerk,
In 1920 Mrs. M. Futral became church-clerk and
served until 1942. Mr. J. E. Knox followed her
serving until 1947. Mrs. Jessie Safford was acting
clerk until 1948. Mrs. Jessie Battle was elected
clerk in 1948 and has served continuously since
that time.

The small congregation found it difficult to keep
ahead financially. Inthe beginning when things looked
dark Brother W. D. Smith, first Deacon and first
Treasurer, was kind enough to let the church have
enough money to pay off the debt. In 1926 this debt
was cleared up by Mr. Smith cancelling the obliga-
tion. At this time the church was dedicated.

In recent years the Battle family has givena quit-
claim deed to the property. The old building has
been sold and a new lot has been purchased contain-
ing 7 1/2 acres in a more desirable location, an
auditorium has been built, seating 100, an electric
organ installed, six class rooms provided, a kitchen
and an office for the pastor, with new chairs for
seating the class rooms and auditorium.

In addition to ministers named above the following
have served as pastors. The listis somewhat irreg-
ular and is not complete. Since there were many who
came and preached at odd times who were never
pastors, some of whom it is impossible to name.
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Also, it is possible that some dates showing the
t1me of service may not be exact,

Reverend Brainard came as pastor October 1920,
An appeal was made to Professor Garwood, Stetson

.University for student preachersas supp lies. Among

those mentioned were students who cameatdifferent
intervals to preach. Reverend D. W. Douglas was
pastor in 1926, Reverend C. T. Sauls, Reverend R,
M. Holmes, Reverend F. W, Overhiser, of Mt.
Dora, 1929, Reverend J. L. Youmans, 1932, Rev-
erend J., E. Hudson, iennett Hall,
1936-1937, Reverend(A. L. Rutledge, 1939) Reverend
Noel McDowell 1940, Reveren addox, 1941,
Reverend H. Adklnson 1944, Reverend Phillip Tay-
lor, 1946, Reverend Pearly Safford, 1947-1948,
Reverend JeSSe Turpin, 1950, Reverend W. E. Har-
ris, 1951-1952, Reverend Cecil Mathis, 1954-1955~
1956, Reverend W. Cecil Baughman, 1957-1958-
1959, Reverend Harry Daukins, 1960-1961-1962-
1963, Reverend Ralph E. Beazley, 1964,

| - H
" ple of
. 1zing
% aﬁ evival
L under
e { Taft,
Ly HISTORY ' were
by LAKE COUNTY ASSOCIATION iu the
OF ast 27
(1353 BAPTIST CHURCHES ’
1924 - 1964 a State
& e Ser-
c y. The
s sautiful
i strated

when an offering of $11.0U was contrimuicw .Or Mis-

sions, after which Dr. Rogerspreached the organiza-

tional sermon. At the close of the service a Pres-

bytery was formed with Dr. Rogers, Moderator, and
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